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From:

To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Khanna. Meena _ _ _ _

Hoang Dan: les Wlam; Farhad; Tsirigotis. Alexander
Manoly, Kamal
RE: North Anna short term look up
Friday, September 09, 2011 6:44:18 PM

Thanks Dan.

I know that some of you are also developing or have developed lists of short term and long
term items for us to request of the licensee. I will schedule a meeting for early next week
so that we can finalize a consolidated list prior to the 1 3 th. Also, let's pis consider
including the question below from Pat in our set of questions. Thanks to all of you for your
support, I really appreciate it!

Meena

From: Hiland, Patrick
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:11 PM
To: Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal
Subject: Followup Questions for NA

On page 37 (Seismic Margin) of the slides used by Dominion at the September 8 public meeting it

states in the 2 nd bullit: "With few exceptions, components evaluated could withstand 0.3g or

higher".

Question: What are the components that make up the "exceptions" that could not withstand a 0.3
g seismic event?

From: Hoang, Dan r er - -.-
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Jessup, William; Farzam, Farhad; Tsirigotis, Alexander
Cc: Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal
Subject: North Anna short term look up

Gentlemen,

Here is my preliminary list, Black could be done by the Region, Red should be done by the
licensee (and the Region if they choose).

Please, let me know what do you think?

Thanks,

Dan
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